Kronenwetter Police Department

1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, WI 54455
Phone: (715) 693-4215
Fax: (715) 693-4228

Terry McHugh
CHIEF OF POLICE

Christopher Smart
LIEUTENANT

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOBBI JO BIRKE-LABARGE, VILLAGE CLERK
FROM: CHIEF TERRY MCHUGH ? ™
SUBJECT: PEPLIN VFW — TEMPORARY ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE AND PATRICK
E. PIERCE - INDIVIDUAL

DATE: AUGUST 1, 2024

At your request, I did a background check of Peplin VFW and Patrick E. Pierce using the Circuit Court
Access Program (CCAP).

There are no results for Peplin VFW.

Attached is a CCAP summary page for Patrick E. Pierce. The names listed do not appear to be this
applicant.
ded
Enclosure

“Community Focused, People
First”

www .kronenwetter.org
police@kronenwetter.org



Case search results

You searched for: Last name: PIERCE, First name: PATRICK, Middle name: E

Showing 1 to 4 of 4 entries

Case number Filing date

2019PR000446 09-06-2019

2019PR000446 09-06-2019

20155C001021 10-06-2015

2013FA000153 06-24-2013

County name

Waukesha

Waukesha

Barron

Barron

Case status

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed

Name

Pierce,
Patrick
Pierce,
Patrick

Pierce,
Patrick

Pierce,
Patrick

Date of birth

06-1991

Caption

In the Estate of
Sharon Ann Pierce
In the Estate of
Sharon Ann Pierce
Portfolio Recovery
Associates LLC
Assignee of
Synchrony Bank vs.
Patrick Pierce
Patrick Pierce vs.
Ashley Pierce



